
DELTA IMPEX LIMITED

(lfegd. Off: I(amakhya Umananda lJhawan, 1st lrloor, A.'l'. Road, Guwahati 781001)

NOTICE

Noticc is hereby given that the Thirty Second Annual General Meeting of the members
of Delta Impex Limited will be held on l;riday, the 29th Dayof September,20lT at its
rcgistcred office at I(amakhya lJmanada Bhawan, 1't Floor, A .'f. Road, Guwahati 781001
at 1L:.10 A.M. to transact the following ordinary businesses:-

1) 'l'o consider and adopt the audited Balance Sheet of the Company for the year ended
.J1.t March'2017 and the statement of Profit and Loss along with cash flow statcments
firr the year ended on that day together with the l{eports of Auditors and Directors
thcreon.

2)'l'o appoint a l)irector in place of Mr. Vikash Jain who rctires by rotation and is
cl igible for re-appointment.

.3) 'l'o (lonsidcr and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s) the following
rcsolution as an Ordinary llesolution:

"IIESOLVED THAT pursuant to Sections 139, 1,42 anrJ other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act") and the Companies [Audit and Auditors)
llules, 2014 ["]{ules") [including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof, for
thc timc being in forcc'), lhe Company hereby ratifies the appointment of M/s N.K.
Choudhary & Associates [FllN: 3L92168), as Auditors of the Company to hold offite
I'ronr thc conclusion of this Annual Gencral Meeting [AGM) till thc conclusion of thc next
AGM of.the Company to be hcld in the year 201,8."

Placc: Guwahati
I)atc: 02.09.201,7

By order of the Iloard
FoT DELTA IMPEX LIMITED

FOT DELTA IMPEX LIMiTf;D

o;1 "" T,[_
(Mrr,EE lArN)

Director



NO'I'ES:

1. A rncmltcr entitlcd to attcnd and vote at the "Mceting" is entitlcd to appoint a proxy to

attcnd and votc on a poll instcad of him and the proxy need not be a membcr of thc

Coml;any. 'l'hc instrumcnt appointing thc proxy should, howcver, should bc dcposited at

thc rcgistcrcd officc of the Company not less than frlrty-cight hours before thc

comrnenccrncnt of the Meeting. A person can act as a proxy on behalf of membcrs not

cxcccding fifty and holding in the aggregatc not more than ten pcrcent of thc total sharc

capital of thc Cornpany carrying voting rights. A member holding more than ten pcrccnt of
the total share capital of thc' Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person

as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy f,or any o[hcr person or shareholder.

2. Mcrrrbcr-s and l)roxics should bring thc attendance slip duty filled ltlr atl-cnding thc
rnccLing. Crlrporzrle nrenrbcr-s ;lrc rcqucstcd to send a duly ccrtificd copy of the bo;rrd

resolution, pursuant to Scction 113 of the Companics Act, 201,3, authorizing their
reprcscntativc to atl-cn(l and voLc at thc Mccting.

.1. All documcnts rcf'crrcd to in the accompanying noticc are opcn for inspcction at the
regisLored off icc of thc Company during thc officc hours on all worl<ing up to thc datc of
thc rrrct:tirrg.

4. l{cgister- of Mcmbers and Sharc 'l'ransfcr l{egister of the Company shall rcmain closcd
|rom'26/09 /201,7 ro 29 /09 /201,7 [bot]r days inclusive).

FOT DELTA IMPEX LIMITED

, (\ail "e C)-ai71

DIRECTCA



DELTA IMPEX LIMITED

[ttegd. Off: I(amakhya Umananda l]hawan, 1'r Irloor, A.'l'. Iload, Guwahati 781001J

DIRECTOR'S REPORT FOR YEAR ENDING 31s'r March 2017

'fo
'fhe Shareholders,
I)elta Impex I-imitcd
Guwahati

Your l)irectors have pleasure in presc'nting you the ANNUAL IIEPOlt'f of the Company

togcthcr with thc Auditcd Statcment of Accounts of the Company for the year ended 31st

March' 201,7.

L) Financial Resulrs: (STANDALONE)

Particulars

Incomc

Iixpenses

l)rofit bcforc I)eprcciation

l)eprcciation

l)rol'it af tcr I)cprcciation

I)rovision for Income'l'ax

l)e{crrcd'Iax Adjustment

Prolit af'tcr'fax

llalance b/f

l)elction during the yoar

Surplus carried to llalancc. Sheet

20L6-20L7

590735.24

562465.50

28269.7 4

0.00

28269.7 4

873 5.00

t937.00

17597.7 4

1.24500.14

20L5-20L6

474279.09

432529.50

41749.59

0.00

417 49.59

12963.00

1553.00

27233.59

97266.55

1.42097.8t) 124500.1.4

2) Delta Impex Limited- A Review:
'l'hc (-ompany wils incorporatcd on March 26, 1,9t)S under thc Companies Act, 1956 as

"l)clta Irnpcx Limited" in thc state of Assam.'l'he Corporate Identification Numbcr (CIN) of
thc Cornpany is 1519094519[15PLC002339.'l'he llegistered Office of rhe Company is

situatcd at l(amakhya llmananda I]hawan, 1st Floor, A. 'l'. Road, Guwahati, Assam 7U1001.



'['hc shares of thc 0onrpany arc listed al Me[ropolitan Stocl< l:.xchange of India Limited

(lornrcrly l<nown as MCX Stock I:xchangc l,imitedJ.

.l) Operations
'l'hc 0onrpany has rcport-cd total incomc of T 5,90,735.24. Ibr thc currcnt ycar its compared
t<t 7 4,74,279.09 in the prcvious year.'l'hc Nct Profit for the ycar under rcvicw atnounted to
<1,7,597.74 inthecurrcn[ycarascomparedt<t T27,233.59intheprevictusyear.

4) Dividend
ln vicw ol thc planned business growLh, your Directors deem it proper to prescrve the
rcsourccs of thc Company frlr its;rctivil-ics and thcrcfrlrc, do not proposo any dividcnd for
thc I;irrancial Ycarr cndcd March 31.,201,7.

5) Composition of Director:
'['hc conrposition of'l]ozrrd of clilcctors olthe company is duly constitutcd.

Mr. Vil<ash Jain, l)ircctor rcl-ircs by ro[ation zrI the forthcoming Annu;rl (]cncr:rl Mccting and

bcing cligiblc, ol'f'cr hcrsclf f<;r rcappoinLmcnt.

l;ut'thcr, lloth thc Independcnt l)ircctors havc givcn their dcclarations Lo l"he Cornpany l-hat

fhcy rncot t"hc critcria of indcpcndcncc as specificd undcr Section 1+9(6) of rhc Act ancl

Clausc 49 o| the Listing agrccmcnt.

6) Mcctings
l)uring thc ycar l:ighr Iloard Mcctings werc convcned zrnd held. 'l'trc dctails of which arc
given in thc Corporate Governancc llcport. 'l'he intervening gap betwcon tho Meetings was

within the period prescribed undcr tlic 0ompanies Act, 201,:1.

7) Board Evaluation
l)ursuant l-o Lhc provisions of the 0ornpanics Act,'201.J and Clausc 49 ofthc Listing
Agrccnrcnt, the lloard has carricd out an annual perfbrmancc cvaluation of its own
pcrlirrrnance, thc directors inrliviclually as wcll as the cvaluation o['thc worl<ing ol'its Audit,
Nomination & Rcrnunclation and Cornpliance Comrnittees.

{}) Extract of Annual lleturn:
As rccluired pursuant to section 92(3) of thc Companics Act, 201.1 and rulc I'2(1) of tho
Cotnpanics [Managcmcnt and AdminisLrartion) Ilu]cs, 201.4,.In cxtract of annual rcturn in
MGT9 is attachcd to this Annual Ilcporl" as ANNEXURIT I .

9) Rcnruneration Policy
'['hc l]o:trd has, on the rccommcndation of thc Nomination & l(cmuncra[ion Comrnittec
Iianrcd a policy f or sclection and appointmcnt of I)ircctors, Senirlr Managcment and their
l-onluneration.'l'hc llentuncration Policy is stated in the Corporate Governancc lleport.



10) Manaucrial Rcmuncration:
A) Nonc of the directors of thc company are paid any remuneration so, the ratio of the

rcmuncration of each director to the mcdian employec's remuneration and other details as

rcquircd pursuant to llule 5(1) of the Companics [Appointment and Itemuneration of

Managerial Personnel) Rules, '201.4 are not applicable to the company. However, each

Indcpendent directors have been paid remuneration of I{s. 82,000 by way of sitting fees for
attcnding board mecting.

li) Nonc o{' thc cmpkryec of thc Cornpany comes under thc purvicw o1' 5[2) of the

Companics [Appointmcnt and l{cmuneration of Managcrial Pcrsonnel) llules, 2014.

0) Nrtne of thc dircctor is in rcccipt of any remunc.ration or commission frorn the company

of from any Ilolding Cornpany or Subsidiary Company of such Company.

11) l'}articulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties:
l)isclosure o[ particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the cornpany with
lclatcd partics rcfcrrccl to in sub scction (1) of scction 1UB of the Companics Ac[,2013iis
attached to this Annual llcport as ANNEXURE II.

LZ) Dctails of Subsidiary Companies
Pursuant to sub-scction (3) of scction 129 of the Act, the statcmcnt containing the salicnt

l'caturc of thc financial statcmcnt of a company's subsidiaries is given as Annexure-lll

l;urlher, the Annual Accounts and relal"ed documents of the subsidiary company shall be

l<ept open fbr inspection at the l{cgistered Office of the Company. The Company will also

rnakc available copy thcreof upon specific request by any Member of the Company

intcrcs[cd in obtaining the san']e. Irurther, pursuant t<l Accounting Standard AS-21 issued

by thc Insti[utc of Chartcrcd Accountants of India, Consolidatcd lrinancia] Statcments
prescnted by the Company in l"his Annual l{eport include the financial information of its
subs iclia ry.

13) Consolidated Financial Statcments
ln tcrms of Section 1,29(3) of the Companies Act, 201.1 and Clause 32 of the l.isting
Agrcemcnt with the Stock Ilxchanges, Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company

prcpared in accordance with Accounting Standards issued by Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India, are attachcd and forms part of the Annual Report.

14) Auditors:
l)ursuant to the provisions of Scction 1lJ9 and 1.41 of thc Companies Act, 2013, M/s N.l(.

(ihoudhary & Associatcs, Chartcrcd Accountants, were appointcd as Statutory Audit<lrs of the

0ornpany during thc Annual Gcncral Mecting helcl on 30.09.2016 to hold office upto the



AGM lv[ic[ will bc hetd in the ycar 2O2l subjcct to [hc relti[ication by the mcrnbcrs at cvery

Annual Gcneral Mceting to be hctd during their tertn.

'l'hc appointment of U/s N.l(. Choudhary & Associates, Chartered Accountants, as Statutrlry

Auditrlrs of the Company, is cligible for ratification and thcy have consented to the same

ancl have confirrncd that thc appointmcnt, if ratified, shall be within the limits prescribed

undcr thc (.om1t:lnies Act,20L.J and that thcy arc not disqualificd for such appointmcnt

withir"r [hc meaning of Scction 1lJ9 and 14.1, ofthe Companies Act, 201.3, rcad with

Companics [Audit and Auditors) l{ulcs, 2014.

'l'hc llo:rrcl lcconrmcnds thc r.rtification ol' M/s N.l(. (lhoudhary & Associates, (.har[cred

Accor.rrrtzrnts, (Firrrr l{cgisLrartion No. 3192161i), as Statulory Auditor"s of Lhc Cornpany l'or

linancialycar 2017-l[] ro thc mcrnbcrs at thc cnsuing Annual Gcncral Mccl-ing.

l'hc notos rcl'crrcd to by thc Audifor''s in Lhcir l{cport are sclf explar-ratory

'l'hcrc alrc no qualifical"ir)ns or obscrvations or remarks made by thc Auditor's in their
lleporL.

15) Auditors llcport
'fhc Auditors'l{eport docs not contain any qualification. Notes to Accounts and Auditors
lcmarl<s in [hcir report arc selfl-cxplanaLrlry and do not call for any further comments.

16) lnternal Financial Ctlntrol
'['hc (.onrp;rny has in placc ardcclrratc intcrnal financial controls with rcfercncc [o linancial
statcnlcnts. I)uring thc yczrr, such controls wcrc tesfccl and no rcportablc matct'ial
wcal<rrcss in the dcsign or opcratir)n wils obscrvccl.

L7) Sccrctarial Audit lleport
In tct'rns of'Seclion 204 of Lhc Act and llulcs rnade thcre undcr Sanjay l(untar llaid,
I)raclicirtg (.onrpany Sccrctary, huve bccn appointed as Sccrctarial Auditor o1'[hc Cornpany.
'l'ho rcporl of thc Sccrctarial Auditors is oncloscd as Annexure IV to this rcport.'l'hc rcport
is scll-cxplanatory and do not czrll for any further comments.

1B) I'articutars of An
l)ursuant to thc 0ompanics [Appointl.ncnt and Ilemuncration of Managcrial [)crsonnel)
flulcs,20L4, statcrncnt of particulars o['cmployees is anncxed as Annexure V.

19) V{+l-UqshatIslu
Itt lrurstrant to Lhc provisions ol'scctiorr 177(9) & [10) oI t]rc Companics Act, '201.3, a Vigil
Mcclrrnisnr [or tlircctors and cmployccs trl rcportgenuinc concerns has bccn csLablistrcd.



20) Risk Management Policy
A statement indicating dcvclopmcnt and implernentation of a risl< management policy for
the (.ornpany including identification thcrein of elements of risl< has been framed,

implcmcntcd and monitored. 'l'he development and implementation of risk managemen[

policy has bcen covered in the Management l)iscussion and Analysis l{eport which forms
part of this report.

2l) Dcoosits
I)uring [he ycar thc company has not acceptcd any deposits covered under Chapter V of the
Act.

22) l'articulars of loans. guarantees or investment u/s 186
'['hc (.ompany h:rs not givcn / advanccd any Loan, Guarantee but has made Investmcn[
rlulinpl the financial ycar covercd under scction 1tl6 otthc Companies Act, 201.t (refcr notc
no. (> of Ilalance shcct as on 31.03.2017)

23) Corporate Govcrnance Certificate
'l'hc Cornpliance ccrtilicate from thc practicing company secretarics regarding compliance
<rf conditi<lns of corporato g,ovcrnancc as stipulated in Clausc 49 <tf the Listing agrcement
shallbc annexcd with the rcport.

24) Managemcnt Discussion And Analysis
'l'he Management Discussion and Analysis forms part of this Annual lleport for the year
cndcd 3Lst March,20L7.

25) Directors' Ilesponsibility Statement
'l'hc l)irectors' l{csponsibility Statcment roferred to in clause (c) of sub-section (3) of
SccLirrn 7-14 of thc (.ompanies AcL,2013, shall statc that-

[a) in the preparation of thc annual accounts, thc applicab]e accounting standards had been

Ibllowcd along with propcr cxplanation rclating to material departures;

(bJ rhc direc[ors had sclcctcd such erccounting policies and applied them consistcntly and
madc judgmcnts and cstimates [hat are reasonable and prudcnt so as to give ar true and fair
view ol the statc of aflairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the
statement of profit and loss of thc company for that period;

(c) thc directors had taken propcr and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting rccords in accordancc with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets

of thc company and for prcventing and dctccting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) thc dircctors had prcparcd thc annual accounts <ln a going conccrn basis; and



(c) thc directors had tarid down internarl {'inancial controls to be lollowccl by the company

Irnd that such inl-crnal financial controls arc adequate antl were oporating cl'fectivcly.

flJ thc dircct<lrs l-racl dcviscd proper sysl-crns to cnsure conrpliancc with t-hc provisions ol'

all applicable laws and that such sysl"ems wcrc adequate and operating eff'cctivcly.

26) Listing with Stocl< Exchange:
'l'hc 0onrpany has madc all thc complizrnces of the Listing agrcomcnt including pelymcnt of
annual listing fccs.

27) Ite-appointrnent of Independent Director Sec- 14.9L10)

Mr. l'}ull<it Agarwal and Ms. Natasha Jain have becn appointcd on 16.03.2016 as

lndcpcndcnt I)ircc[urs fbr a [crm of 5 consccutrvc years, eligiblc for rc-appointrncnI by

passing oI Spccial l{csolution.

2B) ljxplanation on Secretarial Auditor's Qualification - Sec. 1114(ll)(l)[ii'l & 204(3)
'fhcrc is no Quali{ication statcmcnI givcn by the sccrctat'ial auditor in thc sccrctarial audit
rcpo |1.

29) ConrBosition ol'Audit Conrnrittee- Sec. 177
Audit (lommittec (.onsist of 'l'hrce Non- cxecutive l)ircctors of which two are Indcpendcnt
I)ircc[ors, namely, Mr. Pulkit Agarwal, Ms. Natasha Agarwal and Mr. Nilcsh l(urnar Jain.
'l'hcre wcrc no l{ccornrnendations givcn by.Audit Committce.

:10) coNSERVA'l'roN oF EN ERGY,',TECHNOLOGY ABSO RpTrON, FOREIG N EXCHANGE

EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

No Spccific invcstrnent hers becn madc by the Company for (l<lnscrvation of' cncrgy and

absorllLion oI tccltnology during thc ycar undcr lcvicw.'l'herc was no f'r>rcign cxchangc
carnings ar-rd outgo rluring thc ycar uncicr revic.w.

31) r)Uris AND P[NAL',r'Y
'['hcrc was no pcnall"y irnposcd clLrring tl'rc ycar

lt2) cilANGE rN'r-rlE NATURE Ori BUSTNESS:
'l'hcrc is no changc in thc naturc of thc busincss of the company

.i 3) coRPoRA't'E SOCTAL RESPONST Br Lt't'y:
'l'hc (.onrparty is not rccluircd to constitutc a Corporate Social llesponsiltility Cornmil-tce as

it docs not [a]l within purvicw oIScction 135[1) of thc 0ompanies Act,2013 and hcncc it
is noL rccluircci to firrmulatc policy on corpor.ltc social rcsponsibility.



:14) SIGNIFICANI' AND MAI'ERIAL ORpERS pASSEp By THE REGULA'r'ORS OR

COUR'I'S OR 'I'RII]UNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN S'I'ATUS AND

COM I'ANY'S OPEIIATIONS IN }-U'I'URE:

I)uring, thc ycar under rcview thcre has bcen no such significant and matcrial orders

passcd by thc rcgulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going conccrn sl-atus and

compLrny's opcrations in future.

ll 5) Acl<nowledgcmcn ts

An acl<nowledgcrncnt to all wittr whosc hclp, cooperation and hard work the Company is

ablc Lo achicvc thc rcsults.
t;o t a 

5r]r111'ilf; llflI T,'rlltTS
For DELTA IMPEX LIMITED For DELTA IMPEX LIMITED

, ao) I c<Ca,o -th le-*Ol \.raT"r^

l)[arcc: Guwzrhati
Data:02/09/'201,7

DIRECTOR

(Milee jain)
D irector

DIRECTOR

INilcsh I(urnar Jain)
I)irector



DEL'I'A IM PtJX I,I M I'I'ED

MANITG EI\{ENT I)ISCUSSION & ANALYSIS:-

llusincss Ircrlbrnrancc
't'hc crrrnpany hns carncd ncL pnrfit [afrcr tax) of l\s. 1,7,597.74 for thc ycar cnclecl
'.11..0'.a '2017 

.

Oppol'tunitics &'l'hreats
l)uring thc ycar cndcd on.l1.0-1.201.7 thc company has perused thc cornmodity trading.
'l'hc rcsrrlt has bocn cncourag,ing. 'l'hc comp:.lny is searching more opportunities fbr furLhcr

invcsr-rncnl"s arrci bcLl-cr incornc.'l'hcrc Llrc no nrajor thrcats cln thc cornpelny.

Ilisl<s & Conccrns

Ili.sli Iractors
'l'hc 0ornparny is currcntly cngagcd irr lhc tradrng in cornmodity products. Ar-ry advcrse

trcnd in thc industry, advcrsc trends in domestic/global business cnvironrncnt will havc
advcrsc impirct on [hc pcrformance ol'thc Company.

Any ;rclvorsc changcs in clirnatc and rainfall in India will have negativc impact on busincss

and pcr[irrrnancc of the Company. Changcs in governmcnt policics national or sta[c wisc
will l"ravc ardversc conscqucnccs on thc business of the 0ompany.

IAarrilCcrrrcnt Per
1'hc Conrpany, a[ prcscnt follows such ru]::s, regulations and guidelincs as may be

applicable to a Company. It follows and regul;lrly complies with the guidelines issued by
Slllll, (brnpanics Ac[ lronr Linrc to tirrre ancl :;ill always strive to tal<c drrc cerrc to lollow
thc sanrc.'l'hus tirc applir.alrility ol such li,ws will havc limitcd consecluenccs upor'l

brrsint'ss and pcrlorrlrancc of the Conrpany.'l'hr: Company follows a systornatic proccss f<lr

plaLrrring i,rrrri irnplenrcntation ol its sLratcgies.'['he 0ornpany is cxposed to spccific risks

thlrI arc particular to its busincss and thc en'ironmcnt withirr which it oper-atcs.'l'he
mcasLlrcrncnt, nronitoring nranilllcrncnt of risl< r'mains l<ey focus arcas ftrr thc con)p.lny.
'l.hc 0ornpany hars in built bal;incing bLrsincss stra':gy/approach so as Io cnsurc nrininrurn

cfl'cc[ on [hc busincss of the compeury in thc acivcrse situations of political, cconornic

sccnar-io and govcrnnrcnt policics.

Outlool<
'l'hc ovcrall outlool< of'thc Cornpany cort[inucs to bc p siIivc and the rnanagcrncnL rcLnains

corrliclcrrL oI uchicving ii.s gr<lwLlr Li.rrgcts.



Internal Control & their adequacy
'l'hc conrpzrny has an adcquatc system of internal control inrplemented bythe managcment.
'[hc inLcrna\cont"rol system is cornmcnsurate with the size of the company and naturc of its
b usi ness.

Cautionary statcment
ScvcraI factors could make a significant difference to the company's operations



Ilenort On Corrorate Govcrnart c of'Dclta Imuex L iterl for vear enclcd ll1 st Marcl-r

2077

1. COMI'ANY'S PTIILOSOPHY ON CODIJ OF GOVERNANCE

0orporartc Covernancc is thc rncetns Lo rnaximizc thc l<-rng term sharcholdcr valuc in a lcgall

and cthiczrl manncr cnsuring [airness, courtcsy and tligrri[y in all transaclions rlf thc

(iornlxtny. Your (.ornltany is cornrniLtcd to the conccpt and philosophy of (.orJrtlratc

Govcrnlncc as a mcans of effcctive intcrnal control, highest level of accountability,

u'ansparcncy and proflessionalisrn in all areas of its opcrations for enhancing cust-omer

satis[aclion and shareholder valuc.

2. I]OAITD OF DIITECTOITS

'l'hc Iloard of l)irectrlrs erl- prcscnt compriscs of five non-cxecutivc l)irectors ol which two

arc lion cxccul-ivc independcnt ciirccto|s.'l'hc particulals of thc Dircctors as at Lhc cnd ol
thc f inurrcial at'e givcn hercunrlcr':

Datcs on which the Board Mectings
wcre held

'total Strength ol'thc
Boartl

No. of Dircctors
Pre.sent

30.05.2016

5

:l

t:
-)

'2

3

r.)

5 5

14.08.2016 5 f.,

508.09.2016

1.4.1,1,.20t6

ov ozlofi
- 

lo o.t)on
(lrrdcpcndenI l)ircclors Mccl-ing)

5

5

2

2:t 03 2017 5

30.03.2017 5



Namc of
Dircctor

Attendance at the lJoard Meetings held on

30.5.20
L6

14.08
20't 6

0t|.09
20"t6

Mrs.

Milcc J:rirr

Ms.

Natasha

Jain

Ycs Yes Ycs

Ycs Ycs Ycs

Mr. Nilcsh Ycs Ycs Ycs

l(utnlrr'

lgr
Ycs Yes Yt:s No

Yes Ycs Ycs Yes No Yes Yes Yes

Mr.l)ull<it

4ry1*rl
Mr.

Vikaslr

Jain

l)uring the ycar undcr rcview, tl (Uight) Board meetings were held

3. AUDI'I'COMMITI'EE

'l'he Audit Comrnittce at prcscnl- consists of 3 Non- executive Dircctors, who arc pcrsons
posscssing thc rcquisitc cxpcricncc and cxpcrtise.
'l'hc tcrms of rcfcrcncc of the Audit Committce includc:-

. rcvicwing internal control systems, nature and scope of audit as wcll as post
audit discussions;

. rcvicwing cluarterly, half-yearly and annual financial statemcnts including
I'inancial staLcrnents oI subsidiaries with par-ticular rcf'crence [o mat[crs to be
includcd in thc I)ircctors' Ilcsponsibility Statcment to be included in thc lkrard's
l{cport;

. cnsuring compliancc with internal control systems;

. rccomrncnding to thc lloard any matter rclating to finerncial mernagcmcnt,
including audit report; overseeing Company's financial reporting proccss and
disclosure of fi nancial infrlrmation;

. revicwing pcrfilrmancc of statutory and internal auditors.

. any othcr mattcr which may bc rcfcrred to thc Cornmittce by the lJoarcl.

Attendance
art the AGM

held on

30.09.2016

09.02
.2077

23.O3

.2077
30.03
.20"17

Yes

't 4.11

.2076
Yes No

20.03
2017

Ycs Yes Ycs

No Yes No Yes Yes

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

Yes

Ycs

No

Ycs No Yes Ycs

Yes



(.rrrnlrosition of thc Audit (.ommitlec during the ycar '201,6-17

Narnc ,if .li,'..ru. Attendancc

No. of meetings

entitled to
at[cnd

attended

Mr. Nilesh l(umar Jain +

Mr. l'}ulkit Agarwal

Ms. Natasha Jain 4 4

4. IIEMUN ERAI'IO N COMMI'I'TI]E

ln cornpliztncc wi[h Scct-ion 1.78 ol thc Con"rpanics Act, '201.3, thc Board has Iormcd thc
"Nonrirrirtion and l{cmuncration (lornmi[toc".
'l'hc [crrns of rcfcrcncc of tho Cornmittcc intcr alia, incluclc tho following:

Succossion Jrlanning of thc lloard of Directors and Scnior Marnagcmcnt Ernployccs;

Idcntifying and sclcction of candida[cs for zrppointment as Directors / Indcpendcnt
I)iroctors based on certain laid down critcriu;

Idcntifying potcntial individuals frlr appointment ;rs I(cy Managerial Pcrsonncl and
Lo othcr Scnior Managcmcnt positions;

liorntulatc and rcvicw lrorn timc to tinrc thc policy for sclecLion and appointrncnt ol
I)ircctors, l(cy Nlzrnagcrial l)erst-rnncl and scnior rnanllgcmcnt cmployecs ancl thcir
remutrcraIitin;

l{cvicw Lhc pcrformuncc oI thc l]oard of Dircctors and Senior Manargcmcnl-
I:mploye cs bascd on ccrlain critcria as approvcd try the lloard.

4

44

a

a

a

a

a

'fhc conrp<lsition of thc llemuncrati<ln Committec as at March 31.,201.7 and dctails of thc
Membcls participation at the Mcctings of thc (lomnrittee are as undcr:

arne of direcLor Attendance



attcndcd

Z 2

Z

2

No. of meetings entitled to attend

Mr. Nilesh I(umar Jain

Mr. l'}ulkit Agarwal 2

Ms. Natasha Jain
'2

5. S'I'AI(EH O LD E II IIE LA'I'IO NS I I I P CO M M ITTEE

In c<rrnpliancc with thc provisions of Scction 178 of thc Companics Act, 201.1 and thc
l,isting Aglccmcnt, [hc l]oard has rcnamed the cxisting "Sharoholdcrs'/lnvcstors'
(irievance (.ommittee" zrs thc "Stal(eholders' lLclationship Committcc".
'fhc t"crms of rcfcrcncc of thc Cornmittcc arc:

transf'er/transmission of shares/debcntures and such othcr sccurities as may be
issucd by thc Company fl-om tinie to timc;

issur: of duplicatc' sharc ccrtificatcs for shares/debentures and othcr securities
reportcd lost, defaccd or destroyed, as per the laid down procedurc.;

issuc ncw ccrti[icertcs agatinst subdivision of sharcs, renewal, split rlr consolidation
oI sharc ccrlif ic;rl"es / ccrtil'icates rclating to other sccurities;

issuc atrd all<;t right sharcs / bonus sharcs pursuant to a Rights Issue / Ilonus Issue
rnadc by thc Conrpany, subjcct to such approvals .ts may be rcquircd;

to grant linrployec Stocl< Options pursuant to approved limployces' Stocl< Option
Schcnrc[s), iIany, and to allot sharcs pursuant to options cxcrciscd;

Lo issuc and allor debcnturcs, bonds and other securities, subject to such approvals
zls nlay bc rccluircd;

to approvc and monitor dcmaterialization of sharcs / debenturos / othor sccurities
and all mal-tcrs incidcntal or relatcd thercto;

to ztuthorizc thc 0ompany Secrctary and Flead (.ornpliance / othcr Officcrs of the
Sharc l)cprtrtmcnt to atlcnd to martcrs relating [o non-rcceipt of annual rcports,
noticcs, non-rcccipt of dcclarcd dividend / interest, chernge of addrcss for
corr'osponclcnce cLc. and [o rnonitor action taken;

rttottitoring cxpcditious rcdrcssal of investrlrs / stakeholders gricvances;

all othcr matters incidcntal or rclal"cd to shares, dcbenture

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a



Narnc of dircctor

Mrs.Milcc Jain

Mr. Nilcsh l(umar Jain

Attendancc

No. of mectings entitled to a[tend attcnded

2

2

2

'2

Mr. Vil<ash Jain 2 2

Ii-mail lD pursuanI to Clausa +7(f) o1'thc Lisl"ing Agrecmc'nt with the Stock l:xchanges

d el ta i n-rpex1 9B 5 @gnrail.corn

Status of Investors' Complaints as on 31st March. 2017

Nuntbcr ol complaints reccivcd during the yezrr and entirely dealt with: NIL

Numbcr of complaints pending: NIL

(r. GENI-RAL BODY MEE'I'INGS

l,ocal"ir.rrr arrd [inrc whcle las[ two Annu.rl General Nlcetings werc hcld:-
l)atc Loci.rl"iorr 'l'irne

30.09.2015 l(anral<hya [Jmananda

llhawan, 1st f1oor, 4.1'.

l{oad, Guwahati - 7U1001

Assam, India

I(arnakhya [Jmananda

Ilhawan, l.st floor, n.1',

lload, Guwahati - 781001

11.00 am

1.1..10 am30.09.2016

Assarn, Inclia

llxtraordirtary Gcneral Meeting (l:GM)
'l'hcrc was no ljxtra Ordinary (icncral mccting hcld during thc financialyear 201.6-1.7

7. I'EIII. ORMANCE EVALUA'I'ION

l)ursuant to thc provisions of'the 0rlrnpanics Act, 20L.l zind (llausa 49 <tf thc Listing
Agrccmcnt, the lloard has carriocl out thc annual performancc cvaluation o[ its own

llerlilrrnance, thc l)ircctors individually as well as thc cvaluation of rhc working of its Audit,



Nomination and l{emuneration and Conrpliance Committees. A structurcd qucstionnaire
was prcpared aftcr [al<ing into considcration inputs reccived from thc l)irectors, covering

various aspccts r-rf thc lJoard's functioning such as adequacy of thc composition of thc
lloard and its Cornmi[tecs, l]oard culturc, cxecution and pcrformance of spccific duties,

oblig,al"ions and govcrnancc.

A scparalc excrcisc w:ts cztlricrl oul" to cvaluate the pcrf'orrnancc of individual Dircc[ors
inclucling Lhc (lhairrn;rn of thc lJoarcl, who wcrc evaluatcd on paramcLcrs suctr as lcvcl of
cngallcrncnL and contribution, indcpcndcncc of judgcment, safeguarding thc inLcrcst of thc

0ornpany and its rnir-rority sharcholdcrs etc. 'l'hc perlbrmancc cvaluation of thc
Indcpcndcnt Dirocl-ors was carrrcd out by thc cntire lloard.'l'hc Dircctors cxprcssccl [heir
satisf ac[iorr with the cvaluation proccss.

T}. DISCLOSURES

Matcrially signif'icant related party transactions: The Company has not cntered into any
l"ransactions of matcrial nature with its Promoters, Directors, the management, subsidiary
c<lmpanies or relativcs, ctc, that may have potential conflict with its intcresL during the
ycar under" rcvicw.

9. MITANS OIr COMMUNICATION

Irr conrpliancc wil"h Clausc 4'l <t['thc I-isting Agrccment [he Cornpany rcgulally intinra[cs
runauditcd half ycarly and quarl"crly rcsults as wcll as Lhe auditcd annuerl rcsults [o thc
Stock lixchanges a{tcr they arc Lal<en on rccord bythe lloard of l)ircctors. No prcscntations
havc bccn macle Lo institutional invcstors or to thc analysts.

10. vtGrL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

ln slaying true to our values o1'Strcngth, l)erfbrmance and Passion and in line with our
vision of be ing onc of thc most rcspcctcd cornpanics in India, thc Company is cornmitted to
the high standards of Corporatc G<lvornance and stakeholdcr rcsponsibility. 'fhe Company
has u lrraud llisl< Managcmcnt l)olicy fl;llM) to deal with instanccs of fraurl and

rrtisrntrnagcrncnL, i{ arry. 'l'hc l;ltM l']olicy cnsures thelt strict cor-rfidcntiality is rnaintained
whilst dcaling with conccrns arrd also that no discrimination will bc mcted out [o any

l)crson Ior a gcnuincly raiscd conccrn.



1 1. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

AGM date, tinre and venue: I;riday, thc 29th day of Scptcmbcr ,201.7 at I(arnal<hya

[Jmananda Bhar,van, 1't Floor, A.'l'. Iload, GuwahaLi-

781001at 1L.30 A.M.

Finirrtcial Year': 1st Alrril 201,6 t<t 31st March 2017

Booh closurc Pcriod: 26tr' Septcnrbcr 2017 Lo '29n'Scplcmbcr' 201,7 [both days

inclusivc).

Dividcnd payrnent date: No dividend has been recornmended for the yeal endcd

.l1st March ,20L7 .

Listing on Stocl< Exchangcs: 'l'hc sharcs of the Cornpany arc listcd with thc
Mctropolitan S[ocl< Exchange Of India Limited [w.c.f
22.07.2015)

Stock l)rice Data No prices havc been quo[ed at thc Exchange

Sharc'l'ransfer Systcnr Sharc translcrs are rcgistered within a maxirnum
pcr-iod oi.30 days f'rorrr thc dzrtc ol recciltt, irxrvidcd,
thc docurncnts arc conrplctc in all rcspccts.

Ilegistrlr and Share'Il'ansf'er
Agent:

Denra tcrial is:rtio n ol' shares
& liquidity:

OtrtsLirniling GDII/ADII/WarranLs Nol- Applicablc
or atry convcrtible instrumenl,s:

Shares can be lodgcd at r-egistcred olJice at I(arnakhya

l]mananda Ilhawan, 1sr lrloor, A.'l'. Iload, Gu,"vahati-

7t11001, Assarn

()r

lligshare Scrviccs l)vt Ltd, Bharat'l.in Works ltuilding,
1't liloor, Opp. Vasant Oasis, Mal<wana l(oad, Mar<l],

Andheri - [iast, Mumbai - 4.00059, Maharashtra

Sharcs arc partly in Dcrnat and partly in Physical Iiorm



Addrcss for Correspondcncc:-

Ilegistered office:

ITTA

l)lacc: Guwahati

l)atc: 02.09.2017

I(arnal<hya Umananda Ilhawan, 1't Floor,

A.'l'. lload, Guwahati-78 1 00 L, Assam

IJigsharc Services Pvt Ltd
l3harat 'l'in Works lluilding, 1st Floor, Opp. Vasant

Oasis, Mal<wana Iioad, Marol, Andhcri - l:ast,

Mumbal - 4.00059, M;rharashtra

I']h: + 91-22-6263 tJz00
Wcbsitc: www.bigshareonline.com
Urnail : i nfo(o bigshzrrconline.com
lrax: +91-22-6263 1299

l;or and on bchalf of the board

DELTA IMPEX LIMITED

FOT DELTA
n')t IQC')Ar+t

DIRECIOR
sd/-

(Milee Jain)

DirecLor

OT DELTA IMPEX LIMITED

lJttgV^ rn Trr,,rrvr

DIRECTOF ,

sd/-

[Nilcsh l(umar Jain)

l)ircctor
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Anncxure I

FOIIM NO. MGT 9

EX'TITACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on financial year ended on 3L.03.2OL7
Pursuant to Section 9'2 (3) of the Conrpanics Act, 2073 and rule 72(L) of the Cornpany

(Managerncnt & Administration) Rulcs, 20L4.

I. REGIS'TRATION & OTHER DETAILS

-1 
i

2.1-l
(.tN

llcgistrati<ln l)atc

L 5 1909nS 1 9t]5P1C002 3 :J 9

26-03-19t]5
Nanrc ol thc (.onrllarry l) llll'A I MPIrX LIM I'f EI)

4 Catcgory/Su b-catcgory
of tlrc Conrllany

PUBLIC COMI'ANY
LIMI'IIrD IJY SHAIIES
COMPANY HAVING SHN RIJ CAI'I'TNL

I(AMAI(HYA UMANNNDA I}IIAWAN, 1S1'
I;LOOR, A.'I.ITOAD, GUWAHAI'I - 781001,
ASSAM.
'l'elephone : 995423 6O2 6, 03 6l-2545467
lmail : deltainrpexl9SSGDgmail.conr
Wcbsitc: www.deltainr x.biz

6. Whcther listcd company YES

7 Nanrc, Addrcss &

contact dctails of thc

I{cgistrar &'l'raus[er
Agcnt, if arry.

Iligshare Services Pvt Ltd
llharat '[in Worl<s Building, 1't Floor, Opp. Vasant Oasis,

Makwana lload, Marol, Andheri - East, Murnbai
4.00059, Maharashtra
Plr: + 91-22-6263IIZOO
Website: www.bigsharco nlinc.corn
Ernail: i nfb@bigshareonline.com
Irax: +91-22-6263 8299

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF-'tHE COMPANY

(All thc busincss activitics contributingl0 0/o or morc of thc total turnovcr of the company

shall bc sratcd)

5r Addrcss of thc

l{cgistcred olficc &
contact dctails

S. No. Name and Description of
main products / serviccs

Wlrolcsalc oI Agrictrltttt'ztl r:t'uv

rrrer Lcrial

NIC Code of the
Product/service

0/o to total turnover of thc
company

1 5L2t9 100.00%

I



III. PAIITICULAITS OF I{OLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Sr.
No

N:rme And Address Of 'l'he
Company

CIN/GLN

No. ol.Shares Ireld at the beginnirrg of the

year [As on 31-March-2016)

l)ernat l)hysical I'ol"al o/o ot'

'l'otal

Shares

Holding/
Subsidiar
v

No. of Sh:rles held at thc end of the year

[As on 31-March-2017]

Dernat l'}hysical o/o of
'fotal

Shares

o/o ttf
shares
hcld

/Associat
e

l{i [,inritcd u 7 4 9 9 9 AS'20 1.7 l' LCO 17 t)LZ

l{:rjy:rshrcc lr ntraclc [.imitccl u 7 4 99 9 AS20 1.7 l' LCO 1-7 80 7

liirncrcs I rrltidcal l,!nlltqd
lJrnarranrla'l'rattclinI< Limitcd

ll7 4991) AS20 1 7 I'] LC0 1 7tl(r 5

u 7 4 9 9 9 AS'20 1.7 l' LC} 77 t\ 6 6

Zcniths Noltlr Iiast lndia u 7 4 9 9 9 AS20 1.7 l' LCO 77 8 6 1

Limitcd

lV. SHn IIE tIOLDING PA'I'I'EI{N (Equity Sharc Capital Brcal<up as pcrccntage o['l'otal Equity)
Catcgory-wisc Sharc I Iolding

1

2.

:t.

4.

5.

C;tteBol'y of
Sharelroldct'

S

n.

I)rt)lttoIcr'.s

(1) lnrlirrn

r)

tndividual/

IIUIT

bJ Central

ilovt

cJ State

iiovtIs)

C.1-tlolies-

Corp.

:J t3anl<s /
l;l

J Any oLlxrr

'I'otal

o/o

Charrge

clrrring

tlie year

3 100 4.29 'i 00

000 0.00 0.00

000 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

000 000 0.0(t

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Scctio
n

Applic
able

2(t\7)Subsidiary
2(87)

60
57.11

51

5t
Z_lty)_
2(t)7)
2(87)

Subsicliary

Subsidiary

.Subs_idiary

S u bsidia ry
52

'l'otal

000

000

z3 l00

0.00

+.'29 000

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 3 100

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

;ltarclrolcli

3100 0.00 31 00 4.29 23100 3 100 4.29 0.00

rh



ng of

l)rrtrnotcr'

(^)

B. Public

Sltarcholtli

lr8

1

lnstittrtions

lul-vr-t,,,,i
llj r r ncls

bl Ilanl<s /
Il

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

l:'"::".,"'
I

l,r) 
strt.

['ii!')
leJVenture

It;,rpiLat

It,r,.,a,

0.00

0.00

000 o00

0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00lll lnsularrce

It;o, p.,,i",
I

le) 
FIts

I h) Foleigrr

lVenl-ulc

lr:,rpiro I

000 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

00d

00d

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.000.00

0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

o.i)o

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Iiorr

nds

Othels

speciiyJ

ub-tot:rl

(lt)(1):-

Notr-

) llotlies
(.rtrp

i.) lndiirn



iil Overseas_

bl
Inrlivirlrrals

0.00 000 0.0()

9300 594 00 3r]700

84815 77200

0.00 | o.oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

25.7:) 00 594 00 13ri700 25.7.) 0.00

69.98 284Bt5 92385 77200 69.98 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

i) Indivirlu;rl
shareholclcr

s holding,

nominal
sl urle

c;ll)i[al ul) t.o

l{s. L lal<h

iil
Irrclivirl Lr;rl

slr:rnrlrolrIr'r

s hold inli
trttrttitritl

slrare

c;rpital irr
excess ol. l(s

1 lakh

cJ Other s

.('pgglty) _

Non

llesidenl
Iricliarrs

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 000 0.00 0.00

0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0 .0

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0 0.00 0.00

0.00

Overst-,as

(.orpola te

llodies

l'rireilirr
N.rtiorr;rls

0leirirrl;
M ent tlc rs

't',luirs

ri.oo 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0I)0
000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

64t1.5 517{t5 1 5900 95.71. 64.715 1.51,7 t35 1 5900

64L7lt 517 85 1 5900 95.77 64L75

0 0 0

Iioreigrr

llodies l) ll
Sul)-l.otal

Ur-)(zt'--
'l'oLal t']rrblic

Sharelroldin
o
t]'

(ltl=flrlIi]+
(ril (2)

C. Shares

hcld by
(lustotlia n

I rlr G I) Its

& ADlls

0 0 0 0 0 0

I
l

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

95.7 7 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

15171|5 5 1 5900 95.77 0.00

92:tt)5

0.00

0.00

i

I



S

N

I

2

+

5

Grantl
'l'otal

(A+li+C)

:187275 5, l TBs :i9000 '275 1517t|5 :t9000 100 0.00

Shareholding at the end o[ the year

87007 p

I

ll) Sharcholding of I)romoter-

Sha leholder'
s Nanre

Shareholding at the beginnirrg of the

year

No. of
Shares

Mlr.riti lAtN
'2'2oOO

N ll.llSll
r(rJMAIr. JArN

100

:l M01',tt.nl,

IIA'I'ANLAI,
(:ilHAllttA

(l ttJ F)

MANISII

JArN & S0NS

(lltJIi)

100

100

AMI'f
r(riMn II JAIN

& SONS

(iltJr,)

MIJNNA

r)rivtlAtN

100

100

7

(t

r]

9

Itl1'lislI
r(uMn R JAIN

100

AMI'f
r(TJMAR JAIN

100 0.02

MANISII

JArN

SI]NI1'A I)IJVI

jArN

100 0.02

o/o

change

in
shareh

olding
during
the
year

0.00

No. o[
Shares

22000

100

%o of total
Shares ofthe

company

4.0t1

0.02 0.00

o/oof Shares

Pledged /
encumbered

to Lotal shares

0.00

0.00

0.00 100 0.02

%ol-Shares
l'}ledged /
encumbered to

totaI shares

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00

0.02 0.00

0.00

0.000.02

0.0 2

0.02

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00

o/o of total
Sharcs of

Lhe

company

4.0{}

0.o2

o.o2

0.02

0.02

o.o2

0.02

0.00 100

0.00 100

0.00 100

0.00 100

-_1

100 0.02 0.00 0.000.00

0.00 100 0.02 0.00 0.00

10 100 0.02 0.00 100 0.02 0.00 0.00



11 I,AYAL InIN 100 o.o2 0.00 100 0.02 0.0 0

MAI)lil.Jl{l

lArN

100 0.02 0.00 100 0.02 0.00

0) Changc in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if therc' is no change)

SN l)articulars

At tirc [reginning o['tlre ycar

l)ate wise lncrease / l)ecrease irr l)romoters
Shaleholding cluring the yeal specifying the

t-casons l'or incrcase / decrease [e.g
aI lo LnrenL/trarrsler/bonus/sweal" eq uity etc) :

l)ate l{eason

NII NII

At tlre end of the year 429

D) Sharcholding Pattcrlr of top tcn Sharcholdcrs:

(Othcr than Dircctors, Pr{lmotcrs anrl Holdcrs of GDIts and ADIIs)

SN

0.00

0.00

Curnulal"ivc
Sltarcltoltliu g rl r.rring

thc
ycar

1 NIUI(ESII I(UMNII SWN MI

At the beginning ol' the year

l)ate wise lncrease / Decrease in

Shareholding during tlre year specifying the

r-casons [br in<;r'case /rleclease (e.g.

IriloLurerrt / lr.rrr.sler / ltorrus/ sw,eal- eqLriLy

No. ol'
sharcs

%o ol'total
slrarcs ol'
thc
c()rnl)auy

26400 4.1)0

_l

Sharcholding at the
bcginning of thc ycar

Cumrrlativc
Sharcholding during
thc ycar

No. ol'

sharcs

2 3100

%o ol'total
sharcs of
thc
conlpany
4.29

No. of
s^harcs

%o ol-total
slrales ol'

thc
conlI)any

2 3100

No. ol
slrarcs

Sharcholding, at thc
[reginning
of thc ycar

%o ol'total
shares of
thc
c()rnl)any



L

SN

2

:t

SN

SN

4

e tc.)

At tlre e nd of tlrc year'

PITNBIIA CIIOTJDIIURY

At the beginning of the year

l)att: wise Increase / I)ecrease in
Slurleholding during dre year specifying the

reilsons lbr inclease /ctecrease (e.g.

allotrnent / tr;rrrsler / llorrus/ sweat equity

Lynrry l+.,r0 __]

ctc.):

At tlre end of the year

SAN'I'OSH KU MAR CIIOUDIIURY

At tlre beginning o[ the year

I)att: wise Increase / Decrease in

Shaleholding during llre year specifying the

rcasons lor increase /decrease [c.g.
allotrnent / tr;rrrsfer / bonus/ sweat equi[y
cLc.J:

At Llre e nd of the ycar

No. ol
sharcs

Yo ol'total
shares of
thc
cornl)any

Shareholding at Lhc

bcginning
ol'thc year

?4235 4..50

24200 4./19

Cumulativc
Sharcholding during
thc
year
No. ol'
shares

()/0 ol total
slrares ol'
thc
colnl)any

Sharcholding at thc
bcginning
rul'thc year

0/o ol-total
shares of
thc
c()rnpany

4.50

Curnulativc
Shareholding during
tlre
year

7o ol'total
sharcs of
thc
corrrl)any

No. of
sharcs

24200 4.49

Shareholding at thc
bcg,inning
ol'thc year

Cumulativc
Sltarcholdi rrg d rrri ng

the
ycar

I(AMLISII I(U MAIT SING I I

At tlre beginning of the year

%o of total
sharcs of
thc
colnpauy

No. of
sharcs

7o ol'total
sharcs ol'
thc
corul)any

No. ol'
sharcs

22000 4.0t]

I)ate wise lncrease / Declease in



SN

5

6

7

SN

Slr:rr eholding cl Lrlirrg tlre year- spccilying Llre

lrr.lsons lbt' inclr:ase /rlecrease (e.9.

allotment / trlnsl'er / llonus/ sweaI equity
c'tc.):

z\t tlre end of the year' 22000 4..0{}

Sharcholding at thc
bcginning
ofthc year

Cumulativc
Slrarcholding d uI'ir4l,

l"hc

ycar
sllil,Rn IntN

At tlre Lreginning oI the year

I)atc wise Incre:rse / I)eclease in
Slurieholding clLrring tlre year specilying tlre
l cilsons lbr inclcase /tlecleerse [c.g.
allotmen[ / tr;insl'er / bonus/ sweat equity
etc.J:

At tlre errd of the ycar'

Rn uNAl(,AIN

At tlre beginning o[ the yrcar

l).1t,'\vise lrrclt,lrsc / l)cclelse irr

Sl u.rr ehold i ng d Lr r-ing LI re year- spcci iyi ng the
lcilsor)s lor incrcase /rlecrease [c.g.
allotment / [ransl'er / bonus/ sweat equity
t:tc.J:

AL t lre encl of thc year

Slll:E'I'AL fAIN

%o 0ftotal
s^harcs of
thc
c0rnpany

No. of
sharcs

(/0 ol'total
shares ol'

thc
conrl)any

22000 4.0t]

Sharcholding at thc
bcgiuning
of thc ycar

22000 4.08

Cuurulativc
Sharcholding during
thc
ycar

No. ol
sharcs

Yo of total
.sharcs of
thc
cornpany

No. of
s ha rcs

0/0 of t0tal
sharc-s ol'
the
c()rnpaDy

22000 4.0 t]

Sharcholding at thc
llcginning
of the ycar

22000 4.0 t]

(lunrulativc
Sharcholding drrriug
l"hc

ycar
No. ol
sharcs

7o uf total
shares of
thc
cornpany

No. of
shares

(/0 0l-Lotal
.sharc.s ol-

Lhe

conrl)aruy

Nn. ol'
sllares

SN



AL tlre beginning of the year

I)ate wise Increase / l)ecrease in

Strareholding clLrling tlre year spccilying the

r-casons lbt' incrt:ase /tlecrease (c.11.

nllotmerrt / trarrsl'er / llolrus/ sweat equity

etc.)

At tlre end of the year'

SN

ti VIMAL I(UMAR JAIN

At the beginning ofthe year

I)atc wise Incrczrse / I)ecrease irr

Sharehrrlding rlr"rring Llre year spcr;ilying the

l'(':lsolls Ibr incrt:ase /tlecreasr: (t:.13.

allo[ment / lransler / llonus/ swca[ equil-y

etc.J:

At tlre end of the year

SN

SUN I'TN DDVI MNCITIWAI,

At the beginning o[the year

I)atrr wise lnclczrse / l)ecrease irr

Sluirelrolding rlLrling Llie year spccilying tlre

r'u:rsons lbr- increase /tlc'crease (e.g.

alloLnrent / transler / llonus/ sweat equil"y

e tc.J:

At tlre end of the year

Sharcholding at thc
bcginrting
nfthc year

Sharcholding at thc
bcgirrning
of the ycar

22000

(lurnulativc
Shareholding duriug
tltc
ycar

22000 4.0t]

Curnulativc
Sharcholding dulirrg
thc
ycar

22000 4.0{}

Curnulativc
Sharcholding during
thc
ycar

%o oftotal
sharcs of
the
coIlll)any

22000 4.0u

SN Sharcholding at l"ho

bcginning
of thc ycar

22000 4.0t]

4.0t]

No. ol'

sharcs
%o ol'total
sharcs of
thc
colnpany

N<1. of
sharc.s

o/o ol'total
.sharc.s of
thc
cornpany

22000 4.0u

No. ol'
shares

No. of
s^ltarcs^

0/o ol'total
sharcs ol'
thc
c()rul)ilny

No. ol
sharcs

%o of total
sharr:s ol'

No. of
sharcs

0/0 ol'total
sharcs ol'

10 ilri[ILn]'n fArN



thc
colnl)arny

At tlre beginnirrg of'Lhe ycar' 2'.2000 4.0tl

l);rLc wise Inclt:ase / I)ecrease in

Slialeholding dLrring l-lre year specilying the

r(-.zlsons lor incr-ease /tlecreasc. (e.g.

allotnrent / l-r:rrrsl-er / l-rouus/ sweat equity
e(c.):

At tlre cnd of the year

li) Shareholding ol'Directors and l(ey Managerial Personnel:

SN

Nril.Eli rn rN

At tlre beginning of ttre year

l);rtt'wise Incrcase / I)eclease in
Slrareholding during [lre year specifying tlre
r'(r:rsons for inc|ease /rlecrease Ie.g.
:rllotment / tr;rnsl'er / llonus/ sweat equity
etc.J:

At tlre cncl of tl're year

SN

2 NIt.iisil t<uMAIt IAIN

At tlre beginnirrg of the ycar 100

l)atc wise Inclease / I)eclease in

Slraleholding rlurirrg Llre year spc'cifying tlre
l'rr:rsons Ibl incrr:ase /tlecrease (e.g.

allotment / transl'er / ltorrr,rs/ sweal equity
e tc.J :

l)a [e lleason

lhc
coilrl)lloy

22000 4.0r1

4..0t1

Curnulativc
Sltat'eltoldiug tluring
thc
ycar
No. ol'
shares

(/0 ol t0tal
shares ol'

thc
conll)lrny

Sharcholding at the
bcginning
ofthc year

(/o ol total
shalcs ol'
thc
c()rDpany

No. ol'

sharcs

Curnulative
Sharchcllding durirrg
thc

_rcjr _ _

No. ol'

sha rcs
Y, ui't.riri-
sharcs ol'

lhc
conrl)any

22000 4..0ti

22000

Sharcholding at thc
llcginning
of thc ycar

0/o ol'total
shalcs^ of
thc
colllI)aDy

No. ol
sharcs

0.02

o.ozAL l-lre enci of the year 100

1

l
I



SN Sharcholding at the
bcginning
of the year

.) vil(Aslr fArN

At tlre beginning of tlre year

I);rte wise lnclease / Decrease in

Slraleholding clr"rring tlre year spccilying the

r'casons lbr increase /ctecrease Ie.9.
allot-ment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity

etc.J:

I) a l-e l{eason

At the end ofthe year

VJ INDEBTEDNESS -lndcbtcdncss of thc Company including intercst outstanding/accrued

but not clrrc lbr payment.

No. ol

slrarcs

0/o ol'total
sharcs of
thc
colilpany

lndclltedncss at thc bcgirtuing ol'thc
linarrcial ycar
i) l'riucipal Anrouut
ii) Intcrcst duc llut not paid
iii) Irrtcrcst accrucd but not duc

Sccurcd Loans

cxcludiug
dcposits

Unsecured
Loans^

Dcpus^iLs
'I'otal

Intlclltcdncss

0.00

'total (i+ii+iii)
Changc irr lndctltcducss duriug thc
linarrcial ycar'
x Addition
* Ilcductiorr
rr1"_ti:r,,,,1s"-

lndebtcdncss at tlrc cnd ol'Llrc
lirrancial ycrrr'

i) l'rirrcipal Arrrount
ii) Intclcst drre but uot paid
iii) hrtcrcst accrucd llut not duc
'Ior.al (i+ii+iii)

0.00

li.tio- - -
0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

32,06,313.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

:12,06,:l13.000.00

Cuurulative
Sharcholding during
thc
ycar

%o ol'total
sharcs ol'
thc
conrpany

No. ol'

sharcs

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.000.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.000.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 32,06,313.00 0.00 3 2,06,313.00

0.00 loqq
0.00 32,0(r,313.00

0.00 32,06,313.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

32 06,313.00

3 2,0 6,3 1:t.0 0

0.00



VI. ITEMUNERA'I'ION OF DIITEC'I'ORS AND I(EY MANAGI]ITIAL PERSONNEL-

A. llcrnrrneration Lo Managing I)ircctor, Wholc-timc I)irectors and/or Manager'

l)arl"iculars of llcrnunclatiorr Nanrc ol MD /WI-D / Mauager' 'l'ol-al Arrrorrrtt

1

'2

Cross salaly

(u) Salary as l)e r ptrovis^i<lns

coutairrcd in scction 17(1) ol'thc
lnc0rrrc-tax AcL, 79 (t7

(tr) Valuc ol'pcrquisites u/s 1,7(2)

Incorrre-tax Act, 1 9(r1

(c) l'rolits iu licu ol'salary urrrlcr
scction 17(lt) Iuconlc- tax Act, 19(r1

Stocl< Optiun

000 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

3 I Swcirt Equity 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

4 Cornuris^siorr

- as tYo ttf plolit
- othct's, sllccily

f
-) 0thcrs, lllcase spccily

SN

'l'otal (A)

Ceilirrg as p0r thc Act

Il. I{clruncral-ion t-o other directors

I)articulars o l- l{cnruncration

I urlcpcnderrt I)irector.s

Feu lbr attcndirrg [lriard
colurnittcc nrcctings

(lornnrissiorr

0thcrs, please spccily

t]2000 82000 0.00 0.00 ti2000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Namc of Dircctors 'l'otal Anrount

I'ULlfl1'
N CARWAI-

NN'I'NSIIA

lAlN

a

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

ir oo

0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.000.00

0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00

'l'otal (1) 82000 {J2000 0.00 0.00 164 000



2 Othcr Non-Uxccutivc Dircctors

I;cc [or attoudiug board
curnuri ttce nrcctirrg.s

0.00

Comnrissiou 0.00

Othcrs, pleasc spccily 000

'l'otal (2) 000

'l'0ral (lI)=(1+2) 82000

'l'otal Managcrial
Ilcmuucratiorr

82000

Ovcrall Cciliug as pcr the Act

C. l{l:MtJNI:l{A'f ION 'f0 I(liY MANAGIIl{lAL Ptil{SONNEL 0'l'tllllt THAN

Mr)/MANAGEI{/W'l'r)

l'alticulars ol llernuuclatiolt I(cy Managcrial Personncl

CEO CS

SN

cIo 'I'otal

1 Gross salary

(a) Salary as l)cr provisiotts corttaitrcd in
scctiorr 17(7) o[ thc Inconrc-tax Act, 1961

(b) Valuc ol llcrquisitc:i^ u/s 17(2) Incomc-
tax Act, 1961

(c) Prolits iu licu of s^alary undcr scction
17(13) Iucomc-tax Act, 1961

Stock Optiorr2

3 Swcat l:tluity

(lornnrission

- ;;r, oipiotit

+

ruthcrs, s-pecily..

5

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

u2000

ti2000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

{}2 00 0

16,t0 0 0

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00Othcrs, plcas-e spccily



'l'otal 0.00 0.00

vtl. pENALTIES / I'UNISI'lMllN',l'/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

'l:ypc

0.00 0.00

n. c0lvll,,ANY

l)onalty 0.00

l)unishrncnL 0.00

Scction ol'thc
Crlrnpauics Act

ll ri cl'
Dcscl'iptiort

Dctails of I'cnalty

/ Punishnrcnt/
Cornpoutrdirrg
It'es irnpose d

Authot'ity

lrrD / NCL'r/
corJRl'l

0.00

0.00

Allpcal rnadc,
itauy (givc
Dctail-s)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Cornllounding

ri. orrirc'r-o[5-

I)enalty 0.00

l)unislirrtclrt 000

(iont 1lo rrrrtlirrg 0.00

c. o't'illatt oII:lcEt{s lN DIIFA[.tLI'

I)eualty 0.00

l)urrislrrncut 0.00

Comllounding 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.000.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00



Annexurc - lI

F0uM NO. AOC -2

(l)ursuant to clausc (h) ol'sub-scction (3) otscction 134 of thc Act and Rulc B(2) of thc
Conrpanics (Accounts) llules, 2074.

l;ornr f or Disclosurc of particulars ol contracls/arrangcmcnts entcrcd into by thc cornpany wi[h re]ated

llartics rtrfcrred to in sub seclion (1) of scction 1[]8 oI thr: Companies Act, 2011] irrcluding ccrtalirr arrls
lcngtlr Lr.insJCtion rrnrlcr LlrirtI proviso Lhc.reto.

l. t)ctails ol'contracLs or arrilnBCnlt: nLs or l-ransactions not at Arm's lcngtl-r basis.

SL. No

a)

-- 
l,)

--it

d)

Particulars

Namc (s) o[the rclalcd party & naturc olrelationship

Natule ol' conLracLs/arrangcmcnts/Lransaction

DuraLion oI thc contracts/arrangcrncnts/transaction

Salient tcrms o[ thc coutracts or arrang,emcnts or transaction
irrcluding thc valuc, if any

JusLificaLion {br entering into such contracts or arrangements or
transaclions'

Dii" oi ,ppi'orir uv tr,. ilo,,.d

Duration of Lhc cor-rLracLs/a rrangcrncnts/tra nsacLion

Dctails

NA

c)

{)

8)

NA

NA

NN

NA

NA

Arrrount paid as aclvanccs, il arty

l,) Date on which thc spccial rcsolution was passed in Gcneral

nrccling as r-ecluircd undcr f irst proviso to scction 18[J

2. l)cteils o{'contracls or arr;rngeu)cnLs or transaclions at Arrn's Icngth basis.

SL. rr:,,.- Particulars

Namc (s) o[ the relatcd p:rrty & naturc o[ rclationship

b) Natu le oI conLracLs/a rran gemcnts/transaction

)il

NA

C NA

NN

NN

Dctails

NA

(l) Salicrrt [crnrs o[ thc contracls or arrangcmcr)ts or Lrar)s:lctior)

irrclutling Lhc vzrluc, if atty

c) Datc o{'approverl by thc lloard

NA

NA

f) Arnounl" pzrid as arlvanccs, if'any NA



Annexure - lll

Forrn AOC-1

(l)rrrsuant to f rrst ploviso to sub-scction (.i) of section 129 rcad witlt rulc 5 of Cornpanics

[Accounts) Ilules, 201.4)

statcnrent containing salient features of the financial staternent of'subsidiarics/associate
cornpa rtic.s/joiltt vcnturcs

I)art "A": Subsidiaries

flnfitrrnation in rcspcct of cach subsidiary to bc prcsented with iunoullts in lLs.)

Dctails

60'Yo 57 .1 1.0/o 52o/o 514/o

Notcs:
1 Names ol subsidizrrics which havc bccn liquidateci or sold during thc ycar

(a) Intcgrity I:ntrade l.inritccl
(b) Lit'c and (.ulturc I:ntradc Limited

l):rrt iculals

Naruc ol Lhe

su bs icl ia ry
Itithya

Entradc
Lirnitcd

llaiya.shrcc
Dntradc Limitcd

Zeuiths North
East llrdia
Limited

[Jrnananda
'l'r'adclink Lirnited

Fancics Infodcal
Liuritcd

l{epoltirrg period 37.O3.20L7 :t7.03.2017 31.03.201.7 3L.03.2077 31.03.2077

Shale capital 25,00,000 35,02,000 5,00,000 5,00,000 5,00,000

lleselvc.s & surplus 46,t3t)7 63,:134.00 [2{],419.00) Ir],879.00) (36,276 00)

'l'otrrl:rsseLs 26,0 \,'3o7.OO '.16,25,77 4.OO 12,,10,4.'26 00 4,94,121.00 4 93,724 00

't'o[irl l.i;ibili l"ics 26,o,l,'.107.00 36,25,77 4.00 t2,,10,+26 o0 4,94,121.00 4,93,724.00

Inves lrrrcnts 22,15,245.00 32,39,4 50.00 4,18,750.00 4,41,7 87 .50 4,42,87 5.00

'[-ttt rru,",er 21,0U,520.00 24,23,700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

I)rolit bi:fore
taxill-i0 rt

(rtl,3 0 7.0 0 92,274.00 (28,41.9.00) Iri,rj79.00) (36,276 00)

I)r-ovision lor
taxatit)n

21,420.00 2t3,940.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

I)rolil after
taxil Lio n

46,UU7.00 63,3:i4.00

0.00 0.00

(28,41.9.00) (8,879.00) (36,276.00)

l)roposer[ I)ividencl 0.00 0.00 0.00

(,/o of slrarehokling 51\'/o



1c) Annexure-V

Statcrncrrt oll)articulars of crnployces pursuant to thc Cornpunics (AppointrnenI and Ilcrnuncration of Managcrial
I'ersonncl) Ilulcs, 2014

sl
No.

Name

2

l)csignation/
N:rtrrrc ol'
l)utics

llcnruneratio
II

llcceivcd

I lls. I

Qualification Uxpericncc
in ycars

6

l)atc of
conrrnenccnlcnt
o f cnrployrucnt

Last

crrrploynrent
he ld

1 3 4 5 t] 9

NANN NN NN NA NN NA

Notes;

paid, Lc:rvc'l'ravcl Assistancc, Mcdical lJcnefit, Ilousc llent Allowanco, Perquisitcs and
CrlrnJrany's Contribution to Providonl- Fund and Superannuation Fund. l{cmuncration on
(.aslr hrasis

pal'L ol'Lhe I'in;rncial yoar.

Agc

irr
yea rs

7

NN



Forrn No. MG't-11
PIIOXY FORM

tl)ursuant to scction 105(6) ul'thc Cornpanics Act, 20L3 and rulc 19(3) ol'thc Cotnpattics
(Managcurcnt and Administration) Itules, 20L4|'

Narnc tll'thc Company: I)clta Impex l,irnitcd
llcgistcrcd O[ficc: t(amakhya [Jmananda l]hawan; 1st liloor, A.'f. t{oad, Guwahal,i 7ti1001

Namc oI thc Membcr[s)

l{cgistcrcd Addrcss

l:-mrril ld 
_

l/Wc, llcrng Lhc rncrubcr(s) ol _shal-os o[ LIrc abovc namcd cornp:lny. llcreby apporrtl.

Namc l:-rnail ld

- lLgt,j,\,,4q1.:1r]n _ _ _ I_L)!rrl

Adch'css:

SignaIrrrc, or failing hirn

Nlnc li-rnail Id
Adclrcss
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Af /(. Chowdntary & Assoaiates
Chartered Accountants
4TH FLOOR, RAM KUMARARCADE, ROOM NO.5O1O, CHATRIBARI ROAD, GUWAHATI.781OO1 (ASSAM)

Phone: 25L82tl (O), 98540-91197 (M) e-mail-choudharyca@yahoo.com

Indenendent Auditor's Renort

To the Members of

DELTA IN,IPEK LIMITED

Report on the Financi

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M/s. Delta Impex Limited ('the

Company'), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2017 and the Statement of Profit and

Loss for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other

explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the

Companies Act,2OL3, with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that

give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the

Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the

Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the AcL read with Rule 7 of the Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting

records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company

and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of

appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were

operating effectively for ensuring the accurary and completeness ofthe accounting records, relevant

to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Audito/s Resoonsibiliw

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our

audit. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards

and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and

the Rules made thereunder.
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Chartered Accountants
4TH FLOOR RAM KUMARARCADE, ROOM NO.5O1O, CHATRIBARI ROAD, GUWAHATI.78lOO1 (ASSAM)
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We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section

143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requiremens and plan and

perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free

from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the

disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,

including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether

due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial

control relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair

view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also

includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

the accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall

presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Oninion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the

aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so

required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally

accepted in India:

(a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 3L,2077;

and

(b) in the case of Statement of Profit and Loss, of the Loss for the year ended on that date

and

(c) in the case of cash flow statement for the year under on that date.
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Chartered Accountants
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required bythe Companies (Auditotrs Report) Order ,2016 ("the 0rder") issued bythe Central

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section L43 of the Act, we give in the

Annexure i{', a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the said Order.

2. As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

b. In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so

far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash FIow Statement dealt with

by this Report are in agreement with books of account

d. in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,

2016 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on

31st March, 2016 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 764(2) of the Act.

f. with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the

Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in

Annexure'B'; and,

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Audito/s Report in accordance with

Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 20L4, in our opinion and to the best of

our information and according to the explanations given to us:



A[ /K. Chowdhary & Associates
Chartered Accountants
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D The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial

position.

ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for

which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education

and Protection Fund by the Company.

For N. K. Choudhary &Associates

Chartered Accountonts

FRN:319216E

Choudhary

Proprietor

M. No.:054570

Guwahati, Assam

30May2017
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Annexure to the Independent Auditors' Report

The Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditors' Report to the members of the Company on

the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017,

we report that:

i. (a) The company does not possess any Fixed Assets, so the provisions (a), (b) and (c) of Clause 1

of CARO is not applicable.

ii. (a) The company did not held any inventories during the year end; accordingly paragraph 3(ii) of

the Order is not applicable to the Company.

iii. (a) The Company had not granted loans to bodies corporate covered in the register maintained

under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act').; accordingly paragraph 3(ii) of the

Order is not applicable to the Company.

lv In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company

has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 185 of the Act, with respect to the loans

and investments made.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from public covered under sections 73 to 76 of

the Companies Act, 2013.

As per information & explanation given by the management, maintenance of cost records has

not been specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the

Companies Act, 2013.

vll. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of

account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, income tax, sales

tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs, value added tax, cess and other material

statutory dues have been regularly deposited during the year by the Company with the

appropriate authorities. As explained to us, the Company did not have any dues on account of

employees' state insurance and duty of excise.

v

vl.
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According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in

respect of provident fund, income tax, sales taf wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs, value

added tax, cess and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 20L7 for a

period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no amount payable in

respect of income tax, wealth tax, service tax, sales tax, customs duty, excise duty, value

added tax and cess whichever applicable, which have not been deposited on account of any

disputes.

viii. The Company does not have any loans or borrowings from any financial institution, banks,

government or debenture holders during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(viii) of the

Order is not applicable.

lx. The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer

(including debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) of

the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company

or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of

the records of the Company, the Company has paid/provided for managerial remuneration in

accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with

Schedule V to the Act. This clause is not applicable for the same company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is

not a nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3[xii) of the Order is not applicable.

xlll According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of

the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with

sections L77 and 1BB of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been

disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

x.

xl.

xlt



At ,f(. Choudntary & Associates
Chartered Accountants
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xiv. According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of

the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private

placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of

the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with

directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not

applicable.

xv.

xvi. The Company is not a Non - banking Financial Company and is not required to be registered

under section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934 and as such the clause in not

applicable.

For N. K. Choudhary &Associates

Chartered Accountants

FRN:3192168

Choudhary

Proprietor

M. No.:054570

Guwahati, Assam

30May2OL7
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Annexure "8" to the Standalone IndependentAuditor's Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of

the Companies Act. 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Delta Impex Limited ("the

Company") as of March 3L,2OL7 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements

ofthe Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial

controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of

Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants

of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate

internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient

conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policieg the safeguarding of its assets, the

prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting

records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the

Companies AcC 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial

reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit

of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on

Auditing issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,

2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of

Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those

Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and

perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls

over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in

all material respects.
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the

internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our

audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of

internal financial controls over financial reporting assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,

and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the

assessed risk The procedures selected depend on the auditor's iudgement, including the assessment

of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reoorting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial

statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A

company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures

that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect

the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that

transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance

with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company

are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the

company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of

unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect

on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting including

the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements

due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. AIso, projections of any evaluation of the

internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the

internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in

conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls

system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were

operating effectively as at March 3L, 2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting

criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated

in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

ForN. K. ChoudhaW &Associltys

Chartered Accountants

FRN:319216E

Choudhary

Proprietor

M. No.:054570

Guwahati, Assam

30May2017
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH. 2017

This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our re;rortofeven date.

within

For & on behalfofthe Board of
DELTA IMPEX LIMITED

For DELTA IMPEX LIMITED For DELTA tMPEx LIMITED
ir{u^,\\6^n

mAlt

For IV.K Choudhary & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN:3192168

M. No.054570

Place: Guwahati
30 May 2017

(-') i f ee fo i",o

D'REC'tpl::J:il]

Note No. Year ended
31st March'2017

Year ended
31st March' 2016

All figures in Rupees (negatives within brackets)

EQUITYAND TIABILITIES
Shareholders' funds
(a) Share Capital
(b) Reserve & Surplus
(c) Money received against share warrents

Share application money pending allotment

Non - Current Liabilities
(a) Long Term Borrowings
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (net)
(c) Other Long Term Liabilities
(d) LongTermProvisions

L

2

3

Current Liabilities
(a) ShortTermBorrowings
(b) Trade Payables
(c) Other Current Liabilities
(d) Short-TermProvisions

4
5

TOTAL
ASSETS
Non-current assets
(a) Fixed Assets

Tangible Assets

Intangible Assets
Capital work-in-progress
Intangible Assets under development

(b) Non -Current lnvestments
(c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net)
(d) Long Term loans and advances
(e) OtherNon-currentAssets

Current Assets
(a) Current Investment
(b) Inventories
(cJ Trade Receivables
(d) Cash and Bank Balances

(e) Short Term Loans and Advances
(0 0ther current assets

6

7

I
TOTAT

Si gnificant Accounting Policies
Otler Notes

20
15 to 19

26,95,000.00
1,42,097.88

32,06,313.00

L,06,743.00
8,735.00

26,95,000.00
7,24,500.L4

66,974.00
L2,963.00

61,58,888.88 28,99,437.14

42,7L,000.00

16,36,108.88

2,51,780.00

11,00,000.00

L4,73,496.14

3,25,94t.00

51,58,888.88 28,99,437.1+

fVikash lain)' Dir&ffcroR
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2017

This is the Statement of Profit & Loss Account referred to in our report of even date.

inAil within

For /V.K, Choudhary & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 319216E

M. No. 054570

Place: Guwahati
30May20L7
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PARTICULARS Note No. Year ended
31st March 2017

Year ended
31st March 2016

All figures in Rupees (negatives within brackets)
INCOME
lncome from Operation
Other Income

9
10

Total Income:

EXPENDITURE
Cost of Material Consumed
Purchase of Stock in trade
Employee Benefit Expenses
Finance Cost
Depreciation & Amortisation Expenses
Other Administrative Expenses

LT

L2

13

Total Expenses

Profit Before Tax
Tax Expenses:
(i) CurrentTax
(iii) Tax/lnterest liability of Earlier Years

Profit for the period
Earnings per equity share of face value of Rs. 5/-
Basic (in Rs.)

Diluted (in Rs.)

74

Significant Accounting Policies
Other Notes

20

15 to 19

3,07,935.2+
2,88,800.00

4,t6,077.09
58,208.00

s,90,735.24 4,74,279.O9

3,63,467.00
6,313.00

L,92,685.50

2,27,962.00

2,L0,567.50

s,62,465.5O +,32,529.5O

28,269.74

8,735.00
7,937.00

41,749.59

72,963.00
1,553.00

10,672.00 14,516.00

17,597.74 27,233.59

0.03
0.03

0.05
0.05

Accountants
Chartered
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CASH FLOWSTATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2017

Particulars Details (in Rs.) Amount (in Rs.)

Cash Flow from Onerotino Activities
Net profit before taxation and extraordinary item
Less: Tax Expenses
(i) Current Tax
(iii) Tax/lnterest liability of Earlier Years

28,269.74

L7,597.74
Adjustments for Non Cash ltems:-
Listing Processing Fees -

Op erating Proftt before working capital chang es

8,735.00
L,937.00 10,672.00

79,800.00

97,397.74

Adiustmentslor Change in Working Capital:-
Increase/(Decrease) in Current Liabilities
Increase/(Decrease) in Tax Liabilities
(lncrease)/Decrease in Current Assets

Net Cash from Operating Activities

Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Increase in Investment in Equity Instruements

Net Cashfrom Investing Acttvities

Cosh FIow from Financino Activities
Increase in Loag term Borrowings

Net Cashfrom Financing Activities

39,769.00
-4,228.00
-5,639.00 29,902.00

(A)

(B)

(c)

1,27,299.74

-31,71,000.00

32,06,313.00

32,06,313,OO

N et Increase/ (Decrease) in Cosh & Cash Equiv alents (A+ B+ C)

Cash & Cash Equivalent at the Beginning ofthe Year
Cash & Cash Equivalent at the End ofthe Year

For lV.K Choudhary & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN:319216E

N,K Choudhary
Proprietor
M. No.054570

Place: Guwahati
30May20L7

1,62,6L2,74

14,73,496.74
16,35,108.88

For & on behalfofthe Board of
DELTA IMPEX LIMITED

For DELTA IUPEX L;M;TED For OELTA IPE)( LIMITED

C,Oi<-r fo i.t \'\\cq^^\\o/i6

au,fiGffiein) (vikash IainflREcTgP
Director Director

-31,71,000.00
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Notes on Financial Statements for the ended 3lst 2017

Cnil z< Toi,.

Amount

rt \Voa^1.1a*n

As at 31st March 2017 As at 31st March 2016
SHAREHOLDER'S FUND No. ofShares Amount No. ofShares Amount

tn within

6,00,000

5,39,000

30,00,000.00

26,95,000.00

6,00,000

5,39,000

30,00,000.00

26,95,000.00

SHARE CAPITAT
Authorised
EquityShares of Rs.5 Each

Issued, Subscribed and fully paid- up
Equity Shares of Rs. 5 Each
At the beginning of the year
Add : Issued during the year

1

5,39,000.00 26,95,000.00 5,39,000.00 26,95.000.00
As at 3lst March2077 As at 31st March2076

No of Shares Amount No ofShares
Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at
the beginning and at the end of the.vear.

At the beginning of the year
Issued during the year
Redeemed during the year
Outstanding at the end ofthe year

5,39,000

5,39.000

26,95,000.00

26,95,000.00

5,39,000

5,39,000 26,95.000.00

26,95,000.00

As at
31st March 2017

As at
31st March 2016

tn within

7,24,500.74
L7,597.74

97,266.55
27,233.59

t,42,097.88 L,24,500.L4

RESERVESAND SURPTUS

Suralus in Statement of Profit and Loss
At the beginning ofthe year
Add: Profitfortheyear
Add: Transfer from general Reserve
Net Profit available for appropriation
Less: Dividend on Equity shares
At the end ofthe year

2

1,+2,097.88 1,2+.s00.1+

L7,02,L70.00
27,04,L43.00

LONGTERM BORROWINGS
Assam Valley Finance and Investments Private Limited
Shrey Finance and Investments Private Limited

TOTAL

3

32,06,313,OO

7,05,743.00 66,974.00

1,06,7+3,OO 66,974.OO

OTHER CURRENT LIABITITIES
Other Payables
Other Accured Expenses

TOTAL

4

Annexure

8,735.00 72,963.00
SHORT-TERM PROVISIONS
Provision for Income Tax

TOTAL

5

8,735.00 12,963.O0

42,7L,000.00 11,00,000.00

42,71,000.00 11,00,000.00
42.7L,O00.00 11,00,000.00

42,7I,OOO.OO 11.00,000.00

CURRENT INVESTMENT
Inveseted in equity instrument[Unquoted)
In Others
Investment in other Indian companies equity instruments unquoted trade
(current investment) (lower of cost and Market value)

Gross Investment
Net Investrnent
Aggregate amount of unquoted instruments

6

Annexure - 2

L4,56,625.88
1,55,000.00

14,483.00

L3,47,277.7+

1,26,225.O0

16.36.108.88 14,73,496.14

CASH & BANKBAUINCES
(i) Cash and Cash equivalents

Balance with Schedule Banks (Current Account)
Cheque in hand
Cash in Hand

For DELTA nPEX LIMITED For DELTF. !MeE; Llrvll"itrhal

7

DIRECTOR D'RECTOR
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As at
31st March 2017

As at
31st March 2016

Ail tn within
I OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Miscellaneous expenditure not written off
Listing processing fees
Other Assets
Any Other Assets

TOTAL

2,39,400.00

12,380.00

3,19,200.00

6,741.00

2,S1,780.00 3,25,94,..00

9 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Sales 3,01,935.24 4,76,071.09

3,O1,935.24 4,16,O71.O9

10 OTHER INCOME
Interest Income
Interest from long-term intercorporate deposits

Net qain/loss on Slae of Investment
Profit on sale of long-term investment

Annexure -3

TOTAT

1,23,800.00

1,65,000.00

1,208.00

57,000.00

2,88,800.00 58,208.00

tt EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES
Salaries and wages
Directors' Remuneration

TOTAL

L,99,457.00
1,54,000.00

L,8L,962.00
40,000.00

3,63,467.OO 2,21,962.OO

12 FINANCE COST

Interest paid on Loan

TOTAL

6,313.00

6,313.00

13 OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Audit Fees

Bank Charges

ROC Filing fees

Secreterial Compliance Fees

Consultancy Fees

General Expenses

Printing and stationery

Annexure - 4

TOTAT

/s,lso.oo
'395.50
4,500.00

y2,000.00
\4,500.00

L,72,045.00

Jts,495.00

7r,236.00
1,066.50

11,000.00
2,000.00

12,000.00

1,70,915.00

2,350.00

1,92,685.50 2,10,567.50

FoT DELTA IFEX LIMITED

5A i l<e Tqi-,
OIRECTOR

For DFLyA TUPEX LTMITED

J \\GA"\qrryl
D,QECIOq
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t4 Earning per Share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit for the year attributable to equity shareholders by the
weighted average number of equity shares outsatnding during the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, weighted average number of shares outstanding are adjusted
for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares from the exercise of option on unissued share capital.
The calculations of share and are based on the and numberof below.

0.05
0.05

15 Expenditure in Foreign Currenry: Nil (Previous Yr. Nil)

16 Earnings in Foreign Exchange: Nil (Previous Yr. Nil)

17 Disclosures in repectofRelated Parties
Persuance to Accounting Standard -18 "Related Party disclosures" issued by ICAI, following are the related parties.
Description oftheir relatinship and transactions with them during the year in the ordinary course ofbusiness :

i) List of Related Parties where control exists and related parties with whom transactions have taken place and relationship.

Name Of The Related

Key Manegerial Personnel & Their Relatives
Milee lain Director
Vikash iain Director
Nilesh Kumar lain Director

Enterprises Owned Or Significantly
influenced by Key Management And/Or

Their Relatives

ii) Transactions During The Year With Related Parties NIL

NOTES: 1) Related Party Relationship is ldentified By The Company On The Basis 0f Available Information

18 Contingent Liabilities and Commitments NIL (Prev Yr. Rs. 16,000.00)

!9 The Revised Schedule VI has become effective from 1stApril,2011 for the preparation of financial statements. This has

significanfly impacted the disclosure and presentation made in the financial statements. Previous year figures has been

regrouped/ reclassified whenever necessary to correspond vl{rttr-the Current year's Classification/Disclosure.

FoT DELTA T.PEX LIMITED

Crllc.foi-'
FOT DELTA PD( LIMI I L -

\r \c\\a^^
UNECTOR

2016-2017 20ts-2016
Ail tn

Profit after tax for the financial year (attributable to equity shareholders) 77,597.7+ 27,233.59

Reconciliation of number of shares No. ofShares No. ofShares

5,39,000.00 5,39,000.00
Weighted average number of shares:
For basic earning per share
Add:
deemed exercise ofoptions on unissued equity share capital
For diluted earning per share 5,39,000.00 5,39,000.00
Earning per share (face value Rs. 5 each) Rs. Rs

Basic

Diluted
0.03
0.03

oiEcT0R
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Annexure - 1
OTHERACCURED EXPENSES

Sanjay Kumar Baid

S.L Gangwal and Company

Bigshares Services Pvt Ltd.

Directors remuneration outstanding
N.K. Choudhary & Associates

TOTAL

Annexure - 2
CURRENT INVESTMENT

Investment in other Indian companies equity instruments unquoted trade
(current investment) (lower of cost and Market value)

Integrity Entrade Limited
Life and Culture Entrade Limited
Francies Infodeal Limited
Rajyashree Entrade Limited
Rithya Entrade Limited

Umananda Tradelink Limited
Zenith North East India Limited

As at
37stMarch2017

As at
31st March 2016

6,500.00

56,180.00

4,313.00

34,000.00

5,750.00

6,500.00

56,180.00

4,294.00

Annexure - 3

OTHER INCOME (lnterest from long-term intercorporate deposits)

Interest income:

Orchid Finlease Pvt Ltd.

Shyam Investrnents Private Limited

Annexure - 4
GENERAL EXPENSES

Board Meeting Expenses

Sundry Expenses

CDSL Custodian Fees

NSDL Depository Charges

RTA Maintenance Charges

Website Maintenance Charges

Listing Processing Fees

Listing Fees

Courier Charges

Penalty on Income Tax

Penalty MCX

FOT DELTA II/FEX LIMITED

C,t ) t{€ Tq"r'
DIRECIOR

743.OO 66,974.0O

5,50,000.00

5,50,000.00

2,55,000.00

20,00,000.00

15,00,000.00

2,56,000.00

2,60,000.00

TOTAL 42,7L,OOO.O0 11,00,000.00

1,208.00

1,23,800.00

TOTAL 1,23,900.00 1,209.00

2,725.00

8,940.00

40,176.00
10,305.00

L7,252.00

2,907.00

79,800.00

29,625.00

2,715.00

3,245.00

9,925.00

t0,L77.00

10,305.00

17,138.00

10,000.00

79,800.00

28,500.00

L,625.00

200.00

9,200.00

TOTAL 1,72,045.00 1,70,915.00

FOT DELTA IUPEX LIMITED

$ rvo^qa^;
DdRECTOR



ACCOUNTING POTICIES & NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Note No. : 20

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

i. Basis for preparation of accounts
The financial statements of Delta Impex Limited have been prepared in accordance with the
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India ("lndian GAAP") to comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act"), as applicable. The financial statements have been prepared
on accrual basis under the historical cost convention. The accounting policies adopted in the
preparation of the financial statements are consistent with those followed in the previous
year. Current assets do not include elements which are not expected to be realised within one
year and current liabilities do not include items which are due after one year.

ii. Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements require the management of the Company to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities and
disclosures relating to the contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and
reported amounts of income and expenses for the reporting period. The management
believes that the estimates used in preparation of the financial statements are prudent and
reasonable. Future results could differ from these estimates. Any revision to accounting
estimates is recognised prospectively in the current and future periods. Example of such
estimates includes provision for non - performing loans, provision for employee benefit plans
and provision for income taxes.

iii. Revenue recognition
All significant income and expenses are accounted for on accrual basis.

iv.Investments
The Company had invested it funds in Equity Instruments of Other Company and is stated in
the balance sheet at their actual value.

vi. Fixed Assets/ Depreciation
The Company does not hold any fixed assets at the year end.

viii. Employee Benefits
Employee benefits include provident fund, superannuation fund, employee state insurance
scheme, gratuity fund, compensated absences, long service awards and post-employment
medical benefits if any.

ix. Taxation

Income Tax
Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year as determined in
accordance with the applicable tax rates and the provision of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and
the other applicable tax laws.

Deferred tax corresponds to the net effect of tax on all timing differences, which occur as a
result of items being allowed for income t:x purposes during a year different from when they
were recognised in the financial statements

DelalmpxLinited
AswsnentYear: ill7-il18

For DELTA !I./'iPEX LIMITEO

ODilre Tq,",,
ORECIOR

FoT DELTA II,PEX LIMITED
rl \vo-.1\a"^1

DIRECTOR



x. Operating Cycle
Based on the nature of products/activities of the company and the normal time between
acquisition of assets and their realization in cash or cash equivalents, the company has
determined its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of classification of its assets and
liabilities as current and non current.

xi. Earningspershare
Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax (including the
post tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the
profit / (loss) after tax (including the post tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) as
adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income (net of any
attributable taxes) relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average
number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted
average number of equity shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all
dilutive potential equity shares. Potential equity shares are deemed to be dilutive only if their
conversion to equity shares would decrease the net profit per share from continuing ordinary
operations. Potential dilutive equity shares are deemed to be converted as at the beginning of
the year, unless they have been issued at a later date. The dilutive potential equity shares are
adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the shares been actually issued at fair value (i.e.

average market value of the outstanding shares). Dilutive potential equity shares are
determined independently for each period presented. The number of equity shares and
potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted for share splits / reverse share splits and
bonus shares, as appropriate.

for N, K. Choudhary & Associates.
Chartered Accountants
FRN:319216E

M. No.:054570

Guwahati, Assam
30May2077

Dela Impcx Limited
Ass*sment Year 20 I 7-il I I

For DELTA IMPEX LIMITED

CA)lte fah'
D'RECIOR

For DELTA [lPA( LIMITED

\ttVa1qO.^lr
D'RECIOR



Auditors Remuneration 20L6-20L7 20LS-2016

Audit Fees 5,000.00 10,000.00

Service Tax 750.00 1,236.00

Total 5,750.00 LL,236.OO

(B) Notes on Accounts

l. The Company does not have any creditors at any time during the year..

2. to Auditors:-

3. The Company has not granted any advances to concerns in which directors are interested.

4. Provisions ofAccounting Standards (AS) - 17 issued by the Institute ofChartered Accountants
of India on "Segment Reporting" are not been applicable to the Company.

5. Previous Year figures have been re-grouped or re-arranged wherever considered necessary.

6. Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupees.

7. Figures in brackets indicate negative (-) figures.

B. Remuneration was paid to the directors during the year amounting to Rs. 1,64,000.00.

for N. K. Choudhary &Associates,
Chartered Accountants
FRN:319216E

/v

M. No.:054570

Guwahati, Assam
30May20L7

For DELTA IIPE)( LIMITEO

C,Ol\ qL fa)n
ORECIOR

For DELTA IIPEX LIMITED

UttCo,^^\Yd

O'RECIOR

DelalmpxLimited
AssneatYcar: fl17-fl18

Chartered
Accountants


